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Shawn Alfred

From: Shawn Alfred
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 3:34 PM
To: Dan Koski; Justin Nickels; Curtis Hall
Cc: Karen Dorow; Kim Lynch; Katelin Dorow
Subject: RE: Zoo Society Donation

Approve 
 
Shawn M. Alfred, CPA, CMA 
Finance Director/Treasurer  
City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI 54220 
P: (920) 686-6961 | E: salfred@manitowog.org 

 

From: Dan Koski  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 3:33 PM 
To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred 
<salfred@manitowoc.org>; Katelin Dorow <kndorow@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: RE: Zoo Society Donation 
 
Approve 
 
 
Dan Koski, PE 
Director of Public Infrastructure 
City of Manitowoc 
900 Quay Street 
Manitowoc, WI 54220 
 
dkoski@manitowoc.org 
Phone:  (920) 686-6910 
Fax:  (920) 686-6906 
 
www.manitowoc.org  
 

 
 

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 3:24 PM 
To: Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski 
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Katelin Dorow <kndorow@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: Re: Zoo Society Donation 
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Yes.  

Mayor Justin M. Nickels 
Manitowoc, Wisconsin  
Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Mar 31, 2022, at 3:21 PM, Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org> wrote: 

  
Thanks Karen,  That is what I thought but I just wanted to make sure.   
  
Mayor, Shawn and Dan, 
  
Zoo Society donated a $250 contribution towards Easter Extravaganza at the Zoo.  DO you approve the 
donation? 
  
Thanks, 
  

 
                          Curtis Hall | City of Manitowoc  
                          Parks and Recreation Division Manager 
                          3330 Custer Street  
                          Manitowoc, WI 54220  
                          Phone: (920) 686-3061 
  
  
Our Mission:  The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving the 
quality of life for all Manitowoc's residents and visitors. This is accomplished by providing and 
promoting well maintained parks, facilities, and public open spaces as well as offering a variety 
of lifelong recreational opportunities and special events for people of all ages. 
  

From: Karen Dorow  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 2:56 PM 
To: Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: RE: Zoo Society Donation 
  
1100-51500-484100.  Did you get the donation approved by the Mayor, Finance Director and Dan? 
  
Please make sure you note on the deposit Zoo Society – Easter Event Donation. 
  
Karen Dorow | Business Manager 
City of Manitowoc 
900 Quay Street 
Manitowoc, WI  54220 
Office (920) 686-6514 
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Mobile (920) 374-0404 
  
  
  

From: Curtis Hall  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:42 PM 
To: Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: Zoo Society Donation 
  
HI, 
  
The Zoo Society has volunteered to sponsor some of the expenses for the Easter Event at the Zoo.  They 
cut us a check or $250.  What account would that get deposited into? 
  
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
  


